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Mitali Khatu

From: Mitali Khatu
Sent: 01 August 2023 15:54
To: investorsjil@jubl.com; abhishek.mishra@jubl.com
Cc: Ashok Kumar Singh; Listing.Compliance
Subject: In the Scheme matter of Jubilant Industries Limited
Attachments: Jubilant Agri and Consumer Products Limited.pdf; Jubilant Industries Limited-

Observation Letter.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
The Exchange has received Notice in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst HSSS Investment 
Holding Private Limited, KBHB Investment Holding Private Limited,  SSBPB Investment Holding Private 
Limited, Jubilant Industries Limited and Jubilant Agri and Consumer products Limited and their respective 
shareholders and creditors under section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
In this regard, your attention is drawn to Exchange’s  letter dated February 17, 2023 (Copy attached 
herewith) inter alia forwarding Exchange’s Observations on the draft composite scheme of arrangement
wherein it has been specifically stated that service of notice under section 230(5) or Section 66 of the 
companies Act 2013 seeking Exchange’s representations or Objections if any would be accepted and 
processed through the Listing Centre Only and no physical filings will be accepted. You may also refer to 
Exchange’s circular dated February 26, 2019 issued in this regard.  
 
Link to the said circular is as follows: 
https://www.bseindia.com/corporates/Displaydata.aspx?Id=1661e602-f7c8-4855-8b11-
77faa7c763ce&Page=cir 
  
In view of the same, kindly confirm filing of said notice of petition through the Listing Centre of the 
Exchange to enable us to process the same. 
  
Further, kindly provide para wise compliance status w.r.t. observation letter dated February 17, 2023 
(copy attached herewith) issued by Exchange in the matter. 
 
Kindly consider it as most urgent. 

 
Regards, 
 
Mitali Khatu 
Assistant Manager 
Listing Compliance 
 
BSE Limited, MUMBAI 
Phone (Direct) : 22728339 
Mobile : 9324986238 
 
 
World’s Fastest Exchange With A Speed Of 6 Microseconds 
 

This mail is classified as 'BSE - PUBLIC' by mitali.khatu on August 01, 2023 at 15:53:30.     
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investorsjil@jubl.com 

August 21, 2023 
 
To, 
 
Department of Corporate Services,  
BSE Limited,  
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai - 400001 
 
Sub: In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement between HSSS Investment Holding Private 
Limited, KBHB Investment Holding Private Limited, SSBPB Investment Holding Private Limited, Jubilant 
Industries Limited and Jubilant Agri and Consumer Products Limited and their respective shareholders 
and creditors under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013  
 
Ref: Application no. 182318 for NCLT – NCLT filed on 09/08/2023 by Jubilant Industries Ltd. 
 
Dear Sir/Ma’am, 
 
Kindly refer to the clarification provided below pertaining to the point (h) of the observation letter dated February 
17, 2023: 
  

S. 
No.  

Particulars of comments/points 
mentioned in the BSE Observation 
Letter 

Clarification 

h. Company is advised to incorporate the 
details of Assets and Liabilities which are 
being transferred from Amalgamating 
Companies to JIL, the details of Assets 
and Liabilities which are being transferred 
from JIL (pursuant to amalgamation of 
Amalgamating Companies into JIL) to 
Amalgamated Company, the details of 
Assets and liabilities of the Amalgamated 
Company pursuant to amalgamation of 
JIL into Amalgamated Company and the 
rationale for arriving of the respective 
share entitlement ratios, as a part of 
explanatory statement or notice or 
proposal accompanying resolution to be 
passed to be forwarded by the Company 
to the shareholders while seeking 
approval u/s 230 to 232 of the Companies 
Act 2013. 

The relevant details regarding the transfer of assets and 
liabilities, as well as the rationale for determining the respective 
share entitlement ratios, have been included as part of the 
explanatory statement/notice dated June 19, 2023 convening 
the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Company 
("Notice"). 
 
The only assets which are comprised in the Amalgamating 
Companies as on the Appointed Date are the equity shares that 
each of the Amalgamating Companies hold in JIL as 
investments and certain cash and cash equivalent balances. 
The Amalgamating Companies also have certain non-
significant liabilities as on the Appointed Date which are capable 
of being discharged by the cash and cash equivalent balances 
available with the Amalgamating Companies so that it can be 
ensured that the Amalgamating Companies will have no 
liabilities upon the effectiveness of the amalgamation of the 
Amalgamating Companies into JIL under Part B of the Scheme. 
 

  



 

 
investorsjil@jubl.com 

  Accordingly, to demonstrate the above, the reference balance 
sheets of each of the Amalgamating Companies as on the 
Appointed Date have been provided at page nos. 78 to 101 of 
the Notice. The aforesaid reference balance sheets set out the 
assets and liabilities which shall be transferred from the 
Amalgamating Companies to JIL upon the effectiveness of the 
amalgamation of the Amalgamating Companies into JIL under 
Part B of the Scheme. 
 
Separately, the reference balance sheet of JIL as on the 
Appointed Date as well as the reference balance sheet of JIL 
as on the Appointed Date (after taking into account the 
amalgamation of the Amalgamating Companies into JIL) have 
been provided at pages 102 to 171 of the Notice, which sets 
out the details of Assets and Liabilities which are being 
transferred from JIL (pursuant to amalgamation of 
Amalgamating Companies into JIL) to Amalgamated 
Company. 
 
Moreover, the audited financial statements of the 
Amalgamating Companies (at pages 307 to 365), JIL (at 
pages 258 to 306) and the Amalgamated Company (at pages 
366 to 437) containing details of assets and liabilities as on 
March 31, 2023, have also been provided as part of the 
Notice. 
 
Please refer to pages 172 to 202 of the Notice, which contain 
the Fair Share Entitlement Ratios Report, along with the basis 
for arriving at the respective share entitlement ratios. 

 
We trust your queries have been clarified. 
 
Thanking you, 
For Jubilant Industries Limited 
 
 
 
Brijesh Kumar 
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer) 
 

BRIJESH 
KUMAR

Digitally signed by 
BRIJESH KUMAR 
Date: 2023.08.21 
22:33:44 +05'30'
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